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Request for Quote

STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS
ONE CAPITOL HILL
PROVIDENCE RI 02908

CREATION DATE: 16-APR-13
BID NUMBER: 7461343,1
TITLE: Repair and Modifications to Walkway, DLT
BUYER: Ohara 2nd, John F ' . .20+
PHONE #  401-574-8125 BID CLOSING DATE AND TIME:26-APR-2013 11:30:00
B S
1 DOA CONTROLLER H | DLT BUSINESS AFFAIRS UNIT
L | ONE CAPITOL HILL, 4TH FLOOR l BUILDING #73
L | SMITHST P | 1511 PONTIAC AVE
PROVIDENCE, RI 02908 CRANSTON, RI 02920
T [Us T |Us
0 0
Requistion Number: 1307902
Amendment Description: Addendum Number One
. _— ” . Unit
Line Description Quantity Unit Price Total
Questions concerning this solicitation must be received
by the Division of Purchases at:
construction@purchasing.ri.gov no later than April 12,
2013 at 12:00 Noon (ET). Questions should be submitted
in a Microsoft Word attachment. Please reference the
RFQ# 7461343 on all correspondence. Questions
received, if any, will be posted on the Internet as an
addendum to this solicitation. It is the responsibility of all
interested parties to download this information.
Addendum Number One
Per the issuance of this ADDENDUM #1 (5 pages,
including the cover sheet) the following change(s) are
noted:
Please be advised the Bid Clgsing Date and Time has
been extended:
From: 4/19/13 at 11:30 AM
To: 4/26/13 at 11:30 AM
! TOTAL COST FOR REPAIR AND MODIFICATION TO 1.00 Each
WALKWAY AT DLT BLDG 73 PONTIAC AVE, CRANSTON

Delivery:

Terms of Payment:

It is the Vendor's responsibility to check and download any and all addenda from the RIVIP. This offer may not be considered unless a signed
RIVIP generated Bidder Certification Cover Form is attached and the Unit Price column is completed. The signed Certification Cover Form must
be attached to the front of the offer




MWL STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS

Department of Administration Tel: (401) 574-8100

DIVISION OF PURCHASES Fax: (401) 574-8387
One Capitol Hill Website: www.purchasing.ri.gov

Providence, R1 02908-5855

April 16,2013

ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE
RFQ # 7461343

TITLE: Repair and Modifications to Walkway, DLT
Closing Date and Time: 4/26/13 at 11:30 AM (Note Change)

Per the issuance of this ADDENDUM #1 (4) pages, including the cover sheet) the
following change(s) are noted:

Please be advised the Bid Closing Date and Time has been extended to:

From: 4/19/13 at 11:30 AM
To: 4/26/13 at 11:30 AM

X | Specification Change /Addition / Clarification

Attached are the questions and answers we received regarding this Request for Quote.

Also attached is a copy of the pre-bid conference sign in sheet.




STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS

=%

Department of Administration Tel: (401) 574-8100

DIVISION OF PURCHASES Fax: (401) 574-8387
One Capitol Hill Website: www.purchasing.ri.gov
Providence, RI 02908-5855
April 16, 2013
Addendum Number One

Bid 7461314 Repair and Modifications to Walkway, DLT

Would you please clarify the following items?

On page 2 0f 7

Area A

A 7 bike wave or serpentine pipe rack with black polyester coating will be supplied and installed
by the contractor. What is the manufacturer and model number of the bike rack?

Answer: Suggested vendor is SiteScapes Inc.
Model not stated

Capacity, 7 bikes

Mount, embedded

Color: black powder coat over zinc epoxy

Area B

This paragraph states that the handrail will be removed, repaired if necessary and reinstalled
however on page 5 of 7 the note on the drawing states to replace handrail. Are we to reinstall the
existing handrail or replace with a new handrail?

An’éwer: Safety rail @ doors |
Remove, repair and install. Contractor mat provide like replacement if more cost effective.

What is the manufacturer and model number of the proposed bicycle rack?
As noted on new drawing, Wagner Companies, specifics in specification.

What is the disposition of the handrail?
Repair is acceptable; intention is to retain original integrity.

What is the proposed layout of the under drain system?
As noted on new drawing

What is the location for the existing bench?
To be determined

What is the new quantity for replacing concrete curbing?




As noted on new drawing

What is the new quantity for replacing concrete sidewalks?
As noted on new drawing

What scoring pattern is required on the concrete pad at the front door?
Scoring will consistent and similar to adjacent areas

Does the existing catch basin require the rebuilding of the top section to?
address the sunken area that is adjacent to it?
Yes

What provisions are required to access the front door during construction?
Access must be maintained during Business Hours. A safe, temporary walkway may be utilized.

In the turf areas adjacent to the concrete is seeding allowed in place of
sod?
No

What is the paint specification for the pavement markings?
Paint for pavement marking acceptable to RIDOT

Are there any alternatives to the DTM paint finish on the proposed bollards?
Equivalent, corrosion resistant

Clarifications:
a. Existing curbing to be removed and replaced from the outside radius
section in area “C” to a full joint section after the existing storm drainage

grate shown on the attached diagram.

b. Area “D” — Remove and reinstall approximately 50 Lf. of concrete
sidewalk.

c. 4” PVC Drain Lines — Install new 4” pvc drain lines as shown on the
attached diagram.

d. Bike Rack — As manufactured by Wagner Companies or approved equal




SIGN IN SHEET
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